County LCAC Meeting Minutes				
DATE: JUNE 6 202	19 LOCATION: GILLIAM COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COURTROOM			
MEETING CALLED BY	Jennifer Bold			
CALLED TO ORDER	12:12			
ADJOURNED	1:30			
NOTE TAKER	Teddy Fennern			
ATTENDEES	Jennifer Bold, DHS; Neil Friedrich, DHS; Lisa Helms, CCS; Chanel Kelly, Consumer Rep; Teri Thalhofer, NCPHD; Amy Nation, Gilliam County Juvenile Director; Elizabeth Farrar, Gilliam County Judge; Katie Hams, CCS; Ashley Danielson, Advantage Dental, Marci McMurphy, GOBHI, Frontier Veggie Rx; Paul McGinnis, EOCCO; Teddy Fennern, Gilliam County, LCAC Coordinator			
ADDITIONS/ CORRECTIONS				
PRESENTATIONS:				
PRESENTATION:				
PRESENTATION:				
MINUTES:	The Minutes of May were reviewed. They had been written by another person, Teddy stated that under Old Business where Ashley has spoken about Arlington store and possibly taking Veggie Rx, that yes they do participate with the program and take the Veggie Rx Coupons. Ashley also stated that with regards to Teri's announcement of the job position through GOBHI for the shared position, that they are doing job interviews for that position today. Typo on the last page the word is written form and should be from. Ashley made a motion to approve the May minutes; Chanel seconded the motion, the motion passed			
Old Business: FRC	NTIER VEGGIE Rx PROGRAM			
DISCUSSION	Marci McMurphy stated that she doesn't have any updates to share, should now just be getting reports turned in from the four counties. Wheeler is on board and have several vendors accepting the coupons. They are the Mercantile in Fossil; The Mitchell Market; Service Creek Outpost; The John Day Trading Post which is in Kimberly. The Wheeler County LCAC was on board with this being outside of their county, but a lot of their folks shop there. Marci stated that she attend the Innovation Café yesterday and had the opportunity to give a presentation on the FVRx along with Sankirtina Danners and there was a lot of interest in our session and it was great being able to share in our successes. Paul wondered what kind of questions were asked. Marci said was asked how do we track the vouchers, and she had taken a sample to show, and that had drew a lot of excitement. They had asked about funding and where it comes from, and what are some of the changes that were are doing next year. How do you get the prescribers? What Clinics are doing the prescribing, and she had to let them know that it is not Dr.'s or Nurses			

doing the prescribing. Because of our Frontier nature, we had to learn how to
work around that. It went well. Paul stated that there was an opportunity to
put in for funding through the USDA, OHSU Moore Institute, all around
nutrition activities. It came about that they were targeting some nutrition,
Veggie Rx Programs and there was and application put in that targeted
Malheur, Lake and Harney Counties to only focus on Medicaid and SNAP
recipients. The other piece to that was the evaluation piece on the health
status of Diabetics, pre-diabetics and pregnant women. Gus Schumacher
Nutrition Incentive Program grant, application to be submitted on June 11.
Jen stated that on a documentary that she watched that young adults can't
even differentiate anymore what the difference is between real food and what
it not food. Teddy was at the Innovation Café as well and though it was really
good. Jennifer asked where are we at with the vendors for the Farmers
markets here in town this summer. Marci stated that Hans is the only vendor
that will be coming and Two Boys and Arlington Market are the only ones
here. Reminder to make sure that we refer to the program as Frontier Veggie
Rx. There was a discussion about honey and then the question was asked is it
an actual fruit or vegetable. Marci looked it up and Honey is categorized as a
raw meat, it is made by bees and it is an animal product. So it does not
qualify. Teddy also said that people had wanted to buy frozen French fries and
frozen hash browns and asked Marci's Opinion. Marci said that it had been
talked about and was decided that it would be no, because it was processed.
Teddy happened to be at the Merc in Fossil and they were new and the lady
there just decided to ask me, as I was working with the program in Condon,
and I told them no, because they were processed, but they could go and get a
bag of potatoes and that would work.
Marci stated that they do have some new brochures that are being printed and
folded and will come out with the vouchers when she brings them out to
Teddy.

OLD BUSINESS: GILLIAM COUNTY HEALTH PLAN

DISCUSSION:

- The first change that we need to look at as reflected from the last meeting review of the plan was to spell out CAPECO to Community Action Program of East Central Oregon at the bottom of page 1.
- Page 2 at the bottom 2A Increase data available to track childhood obesity
- Page 3 from Teri's Comments we had the vaccines for children program 3B- Increase access to immunizations in North Gilliam through the Vaccines for Children Program
- Added NCPHD as a potential funding source under Priority #3: Access and Availability of Services

There was a question from Ashley that for Oral Health that do you feel like once the tele-dentistry Program is up and running will we be able to cross that out as a problem? Paul said that no matter how many people that Ashley sees we still didn't have a dentist to provide the services yet. Ashley said that it was the plan to get a dentist to come and provide those services here as well. Those that needed further services, would be put onto a schedule to treat those patients on another day. There has been a lot of movement from our clinic here and Dr. Desjardin has applied to become a dentist that accepts and bills the Oregon Health Plan. Apparently there are some things still in the works on this though. Right now how it is looking like our clinic has a very big interest in the tele-dentistry and just still has some things to work through to get there. Ashley made a motion to approve the Gilliam County 2019 EOCCO Community Health Plan, Chanel seconded the motion, the motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS: De	ental Update
DISCUSSION:	Ashley stated that she did get confirmation that the Superintendent from both Condon and Arlington that we will be doing Dental Screenings on an opt-out basis, which allows her to see more kids. The parents will have to come to the office and fill out the form that says No I don't want to have this done, and it allows to really focus on kids that are really in need of those additional services. Advantage Dental does this in Morrow County, Umatilla County, and the Bend LaPine School District. Just starting out here didn't seem like the way to go at first. Now we have been here for five years I think it will be fine. Still need consent in the 14 and older population, because legally in Oregon you can only do the opt-out on under the age of 14. Teddy stated that she thought that you could consent to having the screening at the age of 14. Ashley said that they can legally states they can consent to a dentist. That is how it is stated in the ORS. She said that there is a person that is circulating a petition to gather experiences from people like Ashley to see how it has negatively impacted their work. An example is working in NORCOR, the juvenile detention center, how do you find all those parents, and they are from a large area to get consent for those kids. They are trying to work it to add into the verbiage that you can consent to a dentist and maybe an expanded practice dental hygienist. So Amy said as a parent she always opted her kids out because they see a dentist every six months already, so do you still recommend seeing the kids that their parents faithfully take them to the dentist, they have still gotten a cavity, and therefore it can't hurt them to get an additional screening, dental education, brushing tips, and an additional application of fluoride that you cannot provide at home, it then take their risk of getting a cavity and brings it down even further, even though you are doing everything right as a parent. Just having a dental provider like Ashley that a child may see two or three times throughou
New Business: REV	VIEW OF COST AND UTILIZATION REPORT
DISCUSSION	Paul said that he has two parts to this. The one pager is a summary of 2018 EOCCO Incentive Measure Update. We will have official word by the end of the month for 2018 metrics, and we will also have our targets for 2019 and the progress for Gilliam County should start coming in July. So basically what this is telling us is that for 14 of the 17 measures the EOCCO met, and we needed to get 13 of 17 to get 100% of our withholding back. So that means that Gilliam County will get at least as much as last year for our LCAC work. Ashley asked to keep an ear open about dental incentive metrics. Paul said that there is a new one about everyone with diabetes needs to see a dentist to have a comprehensive exam. About two months ago the Oregon Health Policy Board was meeting in Lakeview. EOCCO was invited to share what's going on with them. Part of their presentation were pieces taken from this report. They were pretty shocked at how transparent we are with the data. If you really want to know

	what is happening with the money you can see it in these reports. This is				
	basically the money we took in and where we spent it and whether or not you				
	cost us money as a population or if we were able to save premiums from the				
	services and whether or not people are even using the services. Most of our				
	metrics are around getting people in and we are still at about 31% of the OHP				
	members in Gilliam County consume no primary care services at all.				
	Total spent: \$1,478,342				
	Change in spent: -2.7%				
	Average Membership per Month: 339.1				
	Change in Average Membership per Month: 3.1%				
	Plan Paid PMPM: \$363.32				
Change in Plan Paid PMPM: -5.7%					
	Current Services/000: 35,251				
	Change in Services/000 since prior 12 month period:0-0.3% COST:				
	Current Paid PMPM: \$363.32				
	Prior Paid PMPM: \$385.13				
	Change in paid ppm since prior 12 month period: -5.7%				
	UTILIZATION:				
	Current Services/000: 35,251				
	Prior Services/000: 35,343				
	Change in Services/000: -0.3%				
	%Paid PMPM over/under Budget: -23.2%				
	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT SUMMARY INDICATORS:				
	Change in paid PMPM since prior 12 months: -21.7%				
	Change in Services/000 since prior 12 months: -23%				
	Change in total paid since prior 12 month: -19.3%				
	PRIMARY CARE SUMMARY INDICATORS:				
	Change in paid PMPM since prior 12 month: 7.3%				
	Change in Services/000 since prior 12 months: 1.6%				
	Change in total paid since prior 12 months: 10.7%				
	MEMBERS WITHOUR PRIMARY CARE: 31.3%				
	NON PRIMARY CARE OFFICE VISIT SUMMARY INDICATORS:				
	Change in paid PMPM since prior 12 month: 13.8%				
	Change in Services/000 since prior 12 months: 10.2%				
	Change in total paid since prior 12 months: 17.4%				
	INPATIENT NON MATERNITY SUMMARY INDICATORS:				
	Change in paid PMPM since prior 12 month: -64.4%				
	Change in Services/000 since prior 12 months: -59%				
	Change in total paid since prior 12 months: -63.3%				
	PHARMACY SUMMARY INDICATORS:				
	Change in paid PMPM since prior 12 month: 41%				
	Change in Scripts/000 since prior 12 months: -1.7%				
New Business: SUI	Change in total paid since prior 12 months: 45.4% RVEY PROMOTION				
	There was a discussion that the health survey with the Columbia Gorge was				
DISCUSSION	taking place, and that we needed to encourage anyone that did receive one in the mail to please fill it out and return it. Marci was also going to make sure to				
DISCUSSION	get a few to have in hand that Teddy could try to get people to fill out while				
	working with them in other capacities.				
	working with them in other capacities.				

NEW BUSINESS	JULY MEETING DATE:				
DISCUSSION:	It was brought to our attention from Paul that the first Thursday in July will be on the 4 th . What did we want to do, Cancel the meeting and take the month off, or move the meeting to another date? It was the consensus of the group to take the month off and not meet until August.				
MISC. ITEMS:	None discussed				
NEXT MEETING:	August 1, 2019				
ACTION ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE		
MINUTES OF MAY 2019		ASHLEY/CHANEL	MSP		
GILLIAM COUNTY HEALTH PLAN		ASHLEY/CHANEL	MSP		